

# Hong Chen Partner

Office: Beijing

**Tel:** +8610 6510 7049 **Fax:** +8610 6510 7030

Email: chenhong@east-concord.com

Languages: Chinese, Japanese, English

### PRACTICE AREAS

Japan Practice, Anti-dumping and Countervailing, Corporate Compliance

### **EXPERTISE**

Chen has been providing legal services for Japanese enterprises for many years and has accumulated abundant practical experience. She specializes in such areas as foreign investment, enterprise mergers and acquisitions, enterprise reorganization, corporate business, anti-monopoly and overseas investment. She provides legal consulting services for lots of foreign and domestic enterprises by responding to various consultations made by clients in their daily operation and offering advice on risk prevention and control. In addition, she also gives enterprises compliance trainings to help them prevent and avoid legal risks.

#### **EDUCATION**

Keio University, School of Law, LL.M. Beijing Foreign Studies University, Japanese Literature, M.A.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2010-Present East & Concord Partners 2006-2010 Zhong Lun Law Firm 2005-2006 Kuroda Law Offices

### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Beijing Bar Association, Member